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Dorothy Menasco 
~~~ ~~ ~ ~~~~ ~ 

From: Martha Johnson [marthaj@fcta.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 080641 FCTA Comments 10-31 -08.pdf 

Friday, October 31,2008 455 PM 

Kathryn Cowdery; Cindy Miller; Dale Mailhot 
Docket No. 080641 - Comments of the  Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

A. The person responsiblc for this electronic filing is: 
David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6* Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850-681 -1 990 
850-681-9676 
-ch@fcta.com 

B. The docket title is: 

In Re: Docket No. 080641 - Initiation of Rulemaking to Amend and Repeal Rules in Chapters 35-4 and 
25-9, F.A.C., Pertaining to Telecommunications 

C. This document is filed on bchalf of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 

D. The comments and certificate of service are a total of 4 pages 

E. Attached are the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association’s comments. 

Thank you. 

Martha Johnson 
Regulatory Assistant 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
8501681 -1990 
850/681-9676 (fax) 
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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

Steve Wilkerson, President 

October 31,2008 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080641-TP -Initiation of Rulemaking to Amend and Repeal Rules in 
Chapter 25-4 and 25-9, F.A.C., Pertaining to Telecommunications 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter provides comments of the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
(“FCTA”) concerning the Staffs proposed revisions to rules at issue in the Docket No. 0801 59- 
TP. The Staff divided its comments in these dockets into Groups A and B. FCTA submitted 
comments on the rules on several prior occasions including by submitting comments in related 
Docket No. 080159-TP (Joint ILEC Petition for Deregulation), and hereby submits its comments 
on Staffs proposed revisions to the Group B rules. 

Throughout this proceeding and in related Docket No. 080159-TP, rather than advocating for the 
increase or maintenance of regulation on our competitors, FCTA has taken no position on the 
majority of the ILECs’ proposals, and instead focused on a handful of rules that affect FCTA 
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members’ ability to compete with the ILECs on a level playing field. See e.g. FCTA October 7, . 
2008 comments at 1 (urging the Commission to retain rules that promote fair competition). Of :r LA 
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“competitive trigger” or test; the ILECs’ proposal to scrap Florida’s PC freeze rule, 25-4.083, ? 5 5 
4.046, F.A.C. (Incremental Cost Data Submitted by Local Exchange Companies) and 25-9.005, 2 cW 5 
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the dozens of ILEC proposals in Docket No. 080159-TP, FCTA focused on four: the 

F.A.C. (PC Freeze) or replace it with the federal rule; and lastly, their proposals to repeal 25- 

F.A.C. (Information to Accompany Filings), designed to deter predatory pricing. 
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The ILECs withdrew their proposal for a “competitive trigger,” which FCTA had opposed, so 
that rule no longer is at issue. In Docket No. 080641, the Staff has proposed retaining Florida’s 
PC freeze nile in its current form, and FCTA supports that position. Concerning Staffs other 
proposed revisions to Group B rules, FCTA comments as follows: 

Proposed Revisions to 25-4.002 (“Application and Scope”). The PSC Staff proposes to insert 
”conipany” in place of “utility” in mle 25-4.002. Rather than insert “company,” FCTA proposes 
that the Staff instead insert “regdated entity.” By statute the Commission regulates Incumbent 
Local Exchange Carriers and Competitive Local Exchange Carriers, but not V o P  providers. 
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Use of “regulated entity” instead would add greater precision than use of “company” by ensuring 
that the d e s  do not apply to unregulated companies. 

Proposed Revisions to Rule 25-4.046. In addition, the PSC Staff has stated that Rule 25-4.046 
(which Staff recommends be retained) and existing statutory provisions on incremental cost 
pricing, enables the Staff to obtain any cost information from the LECs that the Staff needs to 
investigate rates. As a result, Staff believes portions of Rule 25-9.005, which concerns format 
for incremental cost studies, are no longer needed, and that rule 25-4.046 should be modified. 

In comments submitted thus far FCTA noted that these anti-predatory pricing rules exist to 
promote fair competition, and argued for maintaining both rules in their current form. FCTA’s 
greatest concern was that the rules would be deleted altogether, as the EECs had proposed in 
Docket No. 080159-TP. However, the Staffthrough its revisions in this proceeding (Docket No. 
080641), appear to have rejected the EEC proposal and instead propose that the rules merely be 
revised to reflect what Staff believes is the current practice. 

Staffs view, expressed at several prior workshops, is that portions of Rule 25-9.005, on cost- 
study format are unnecessary because of a stipulation entered into by many parties, including 
FCTA, in 1996 that addresses how and when a cost study should be necessary for new, non-basic 
services. See Order No. PSC-96-0012-FOF-TL, Docket No. 951 159=TL, Notice of Proposed 
Agency Action, In re: Investigation to Determine Categories of Nan-Basic Services Provided by 
Local Exchange Telephone Conpnnies Pursuant to Chapter 364.051(6), F.S., 96 FPSC 1:94 
(1996). It is my understanding that Staff’s view is that the proposed rule changes would simply 
recognize its current practice, which is based on the stipulation entered into in Docket No. 
951 159-TL. To the extent that the proposed revisions merely reflect the current practice and do 
not undermine the Staffs ability to obtain needed information to investigate potentially below- 
cost predatory rates, FCTA would have no objection to those revisions. 

If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 681-1990. 

Senior Counsel. Remlatow Law and Technology 
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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association- 
246 E. &‘ Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
Phone: 850-68 1-1990 
Fax: 850-681-9676 

cc: Cynthia Miller 
Kathryn Cowdery 
Dale Mailhot 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that the foregoing comments of the Florida Cable 
Telecommunications Association were served by electronic mail delivery this 31st 
day of October, 2008 to the following: 

Cynthia Miller 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2640 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Kathryn Cowdery 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Dale Mailhot 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2640 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

AT&T of Florida 
E. Edenfield, Jr. 
Manual A. Gurdian 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follenshee 
160 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1661 

Ausley Law Firm 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Embarq Florida, Inc. 
Susan S. Masterton 
Mailstop: FLTLH00102 
1313 Blairstone Road 
Emharq Florida, Inc. 
Tallahassee, FL 

Joint Telecommunications Companies 
Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

TDS Telecod/Quincy Telephone 
Mr. Thomas M. McCabe 
TDS Telecom 
1400 Village Square Blvd. 
Suite 3, Box 329 
Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231 

Administrative Procedures Committee 
Scott Boyd 
Executive Director and General 
Counsel 
Holland Building, room 120 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 

Communications Workers of America 
Gail Marie Perry 
PO Box 1766 
Pompano Beach, FL 33601 

Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc. 
Vicki Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Ratz Raymond White 
& Krasker 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1 608 

Department of Management Services 
Wink Infinger 
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 160C 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0960 
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Department of Management Services 
Carolyn Mason 
Communication & Information 
Technology 
4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 126 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 

Verizon Florida LLC 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 

Windstream Florida, Inc. 
Mr. James White 
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6187 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd R. Self 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Office of Attorney General 
Bill McCollumlCecilia Bradley 
The Capitol -PLO1 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Office of Public Counsel 
J.R. Kelly 
d o  The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 

Pennington Law Firm 
Howard E. Adams 
PO Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

AARP 
Michael B. Twomey 
PO Box 6266 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark 
Susan Clark 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Marsha Rule 
PO Box 51 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Sprint Nextel 
Douglas C. Nelson 
233 Peachtree Street, NE, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

Time Warner 
Carolyn Ridley 
565 Church Street, Suite 2300 
Nashville, TN 37219 

Intrado Communications, Inc. 
Rebecca Ballesteros 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Marsha E. Rule 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 

T.l.acy Hatch 
AT&T Legal 
General Attorney 
150 S. Monroe Sireet 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 

Y 

David Konuch 
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